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Johnson, Krista

From: Pinellas County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller <noreply@mypinellasclerk.org> on behalf 
of noreply@mypinellasclerk.org

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 10:26 PM
To: BCC Agenda Comments

Categories: SENT TO BOARD REPORTERS

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

Live Form

Topic Vacate request for Palmetto Ave

BCC Agenda Date 12 07 2021

Your Stand on the Issue Oppose

Comments

Hello, my name is Angelica Carelli, I'm writing to you with my objection of
the request to vacate the ROW of Palmetto Avenue located in Safety
Harbor. I own several lots that will be negatively affected if this ROW is
vacated. Vacating this ROW would be substantially detrimental to the
lots that I currently own because it could inhibit future development of
vacant parcels, including eliminating options regarding utility service. See
§154 272(a)(2),PC.Code. Also release of the subject right of way would
negatively impact the roadway as it would create dead end right of way.
See §154 272(a)(3),PC.Code. I do not object to the request to vacate the
10 foot alley way that is also being requested to be vacated. Thank You

Citizen Name Angelica Carelli

Address
710 Elm Street
Safety Harbor, fl 34695
United States

Phone

Email curlyangeli8@gmai.com
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Johnson, Krista

From: Pinellas County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller <noreply@mypinellasclerk.org> on behalf 
of noreply@mypinellasclerk.org

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:03 AM
To: BCC Agenda Comments

Categories: SENT TO BOARD REPORTERS

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

Live Form

Topic vacating 50ft ROW of Palmetto avenue

BCC Agenda Date 12 7 2021

Your Stand on the Issue Oppose

Comments

Good morning, i wanted to submit my concerns with the request to
vacate the 50 foot ROW of Palmetto avenue located in safety harbor east
of Elm St. and west of Church St. I own 3 lots that would be effected by
this petition, I oppose the vacating of this ROW because I feel it would be
substantially detrimental to the lots located in the area near this ROW
and hinder any future development regarding utility services 154
272(a)(2), Pinellas County Code, also it would create a dead end right of
way and effect the existing roadway, see 154 272(a)(3) Pinellas county
code. Thank you

Citizen Name Vincenzo carelli

Address
33761
United States

Phone

Email carelli39@gmail.com


